

Whitney Jackson

263 Olympia Drive • Shreveport, Louisiana 71106 • 318-780-4237 • wjackson14@yahoo.com

Objective

To obtain an entry-level nursing position in the medical surgical unit.

Education

Southern University – Shreveport, Louisiana – 2021
Associate of Science in Nursing
**Anticipated Graduation Date May 2022*

Commented [CD1]: Correct name is Southern University at Shreveport

Louisiana State University – Shreveport, Louisiana – December 2016 - August 2018
Licensed Practical Nurse

Commented [CD2]: You only need the month and year date certificate awarded.

McNeese State University – Lake Charles, Louisiana – June 2014 - December 2016
General Studies

Mansfield High School – Mansfield, Louisiana – August 2010 – May 2014
High School Diploma

Commented [CD3]: You only need the month and year date certificate awarded.

Experience

Heritage Manor Stratmore – Shreveport, Louisiana - May 2021 - present
Licensed Practical Nurse

- Provide bedside care by taking vital signs such as temperature, blood pressure, pulse and respiration
- Administer medications as ordered by the physician
- Assesses residents for any changes in their condition
- Document changes, medication administration, and/or treatment interventions

Southern Oaks Nursing Facility – Shreveport, Louisiana – August 2018 - May 2021
Licensed Practical Nurse

- Complete Medicare and Medicaid Assessments Daily
- Apply ICD-10 Codes for the appropriate diagnosis and resident
- Collaborating with the healthcare team to create care plans for residents

Licensure/Certification

Louisiana State Board of Nursing – August 2018
Licensed Practical Nurse – License number 20180697
Expiration Date – January 31, 2022
Intravenous Certification – May 2018

Basic Life Support (BLS) Certified – December 2020
American Heart Association

Awards

Alpha Kappa Alpha Scholarship – May 2014

**References are available upon request*